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ATTENTION MR. BILL GRIFFITH

Reference: R. C. Hanks Request
For Allowable -
Dagger Draw #1, bddy
County, New NMexico

Gentlemen:

Per our telephone conversation on this date I enclose
additional information relative to the water analysis
from the captioned well.

The enclosed copies of correspondence and tests I am
presently conducting are self-explanatory.

I am respectfully requesting an extension for obvious
testing purposes of an additional thirty days of production.
At the present time the installation is not operative
because of an engine failure.

If the commissioner will allow an additional testing
period I will be obliged to furnish all data plus samples
of the produced fresh water to a location of your choosing.

The enclosed information indicates quite clearly that
additional 72 hour tests will be mandatory prior to
determining (1) a disposal system either downhole or sur-
face, or (2) a chemical to properly treat the downhole
hydraulic engine and pump.

Your patience and recommendations will certainly be appreciated.

Very) truly ?o;;§,
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Rjog C. Hanks
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